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Bull, Robert

From: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2004 1:06 PM
To: Bull, Robert

Subject: Progress Anclote

~ Bobby,

I'm looking over Progress Anclote. The AC referenced in the “permitting note” capacity section didn’t say anything on capacity?
I’'m just curious since | see they have one and it is referenced- could you doublecheck that for me? Itis 1010017-004-AC. Thanks!

Trina

6/16/2004
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Vielhauer, Trina

From: Bull, Robert

Sent:  Wednesday, June 16, 2004 2:40 PM
To: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: RE: Progress Anclote

Tring,

1010017-004-AC
Sec lll, A.2. is the following:

Unit 1 is authorized to fire fuel oils No. 1 through No. 6 with a maximum heat input of 4964 MMBtu per
hour. Unit 2 is authorized to fire fuel oils No. 1 through No. 6 with a maximum heat input of 4850 |
MMBtu......

Sec lll, D.2. is referring to the cited permitting note:

Testing of emissions shall be conducted with each boiler operating at permitted capacity. Permitted
capacity is defined as 90-100 percent of the maximum heat input rate allowed by permit. Ifitis
impracticable to test at permitted capacity, the source may be tested at less than permitted capacity. In
this case, subsequent operation is limited by adjusting the heat input limit to 110 percent of the value
reached during the test until a new test is conducted. Once the unit is so limited, operation at higher
capacities is allowed for no more than 15 consecutive days for the purposes of additional compliance
testing to regain the permitted capacity.

From: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2004 1:06 PM
To: Bull, Robert

Subject: Progress Anclote

Bobby,

I'm looking over Progress Anclote. The AC referenced in the “permitting note” capacity section
didn’t say anything on capacity? I'm just curious since | see they have one and it is referenced-
could you doublecheck that for me? Itis 1010017-004-AC. Thanks!

Trina

6/16/2004 |



